OFFICE OF THE NEVADA ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE TRUST TRUSTEE

Le Petomane XXVII, Inc., Not Individually, But Solely as the Nevada Environmental Response Trust Trustee
35 East Wacker Drive - Suite 690
Chicago, Illinois 60601
Tel: (702) 960-4309

April 14, 2022

Dr. Weiquan Dong, P.E.

Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup

Nevada Division of Environmental Protection
375 E. Warm Springs Road, Suite 200

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

RE: Excavation and Sample Summary Associated with Leak at Interceptor Well Field Extraction Well I-S
Nevada Environmental Response Trust
Henderson, Nevada

Dear Dr. Dong:

The Nevada Environmental Response Trust (NERT) is pleased to present the Excavation and Sample Summary
Associated with Leak at Interceptor Well Field (IWF) Extraction Well 1-S for Nevada Division of Environmental
Protection (NDEP) review. This report summarizes the laboratory analysis of soil samples collected in response
to a minor, non-reportable leak at IWF extraction well 1-S and is submitted in accordance with Section 4.6.3 of
the Site Management Plan (SMP), Revision 7. A small leak, estimated to be no more than 5 gallons, was detected
at IWF extraction well I-S by Envirogen and due to the location of the leak, soil excavation was required to
complete the repairs. Immediately upon identification, Envirogen shut down the pump at the extraction well to
eliminate any potential impact to the adjacent soil. NERT prepared a SMP Work Plan to complete a Utility
Project such that the leak could be repaired and submitted it to NDEP on October 25, 2021. NDEP approved the
work plan on October 25, 2021, and Envirogen began soil excavation and well discharge piping repairs on
October 27, 2021.

The attached report summarizes the work that was performed related to soil excavation, soil sampling, and soil
disposal. As part of the work performed, NERT collected a soil sample from the base of the excavation to
document conditions of soil left in place and a composite sample of the excavated soil to facilitate disposal. The
analytical results of the soil samples collected from the base of the excavation as well as the composite sample
indicated that any chemicals detected were not present at concentrations in excess of the soil screening levels
specified in the SMP. All excavated soil was disposed of at an offsite permitted landfill.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, feel to contact me at (702) 960-4309 or at

steve.clough@nert-trust.com.

Office of the Nevada Environmental Response Trust

Stughan R. %L

Stephen R. Clough, P.G., CEM
Remediation Director
CEM Certification Number: 2399, exp. 3/24/23
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Mark Duffy, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9

William Frier, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9
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Tanya C. O’Neill, Foley and Lardner, LLP

Allan DeLorme, Ramboll

Kim Kuwabara, Ramboll
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Laura Dye, Colorado River Commission

Marcia Scully, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Maria Lopez, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Mauricio Santos, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Mickey Chaudhuri, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Orestes Morfin, Central Arizona Project

Steven Anderson, LV Valley Water District

Todd Tietjen, Southern Nevada Water Authority



